AGENDA ITEM #9: FY 2018-2021 TIP REVISION REQUEST: REQUEST TO TRANSFER
CMAQ FUNDING: UPC 103059 - NEWPORT NEWS
Bryan Stilley, Newport News

Attached is a request from the City of Newport News to amend the FY 2018-2021
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) to transfer a total of $257,015 in Congestion
Mitigation and Air Quality Improvement Program (CMAQ) funds from one completed
project to another CMAQ eligible project in the City. The specifics of the request are
described below:

e UPC 103059 - Citywide Pedestrian Improvements
0 Receive $257,015 of FY 2010 CMAQ funds, including State match, from J.
Clyde Morris Boulevard Sidewalk - Phase 5 (UPC 83435)

Should the HRTPO approve the CMAQ fund transfer described above, the FY 2018-2021 TIP
will be amended as applicable. This request has been made available for public review and
comment from July 3, 2018 through July 17, 2018.

Mr. Bryan Stilley, Engineer II, City of Newport News, will brief the TTAC on this item.
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RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Recommend HRTPO Board approval of the CMAQ fund transfer and the associated TIP
amendment.

HRTPO Transportation Technical Advisory Committee Meeting - July 11, 2018



Tity of Newyport News
Department of Engineering
2400 Washington Avenue
(757)933-2311 Newport News, Virginia 23607 Fax (757) 926-8300

June 5, 2018

Mr. Robert A. Crum, Jr.

Executive Director

Hampton Roads Transportation Planning Organization
723 Woodlake Drive

Chesapeake, Virginia 23320

Re: Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) Amendment Request
UPC 103039 Citywide Pedestrian Improvements

Dear Mr. Crum:

The City of Newport News requests an amendment to the FY 2015-2018 Transportation
Improvement Program for UPC 103059 Citywide Pedestrian Improvements project. As such, the
City requests that a TIP Amendment be placed on the July 2018 Transportation Technical
Advisory Committee (TTAC) Agenda to transfer residual funds of $257.015.00 from one
completed project, UPC 083435 - J. Clyde Morris Boulevard Sidewalk Phase 5 to UPC 103059 -
Citywide Pedestrian Improvements. This funding will allow the City to increase the number of
signalized intersections receiving pedestrian improvements.

uPC Project Name Transfer From Transfer To
CMAQ Project: J Clyde Morris
(083435 | Boulevard Sidewalk Phase 5 FY 2010 $257,015.00
103059 | Citywide Pedestrian Improvements $257.015.00

Current cost estimates, allocations, obligations, expenditures, and funds available for
transfer associated with the affected projects have been confirmed with VDOT and/or
coordinated with DRPT. 1 will be available to discuss this request and address any questions at
the Transportation Technical Advisory Committee meeting.

Sincerely,

Jacqueline M. Kassel, P.E.
Chief of Transportation Enginecring

IMK/BIP/wjr
pc:  VDOT Program Manager, Susan Wilson
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